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630 rifth Ave., R.3663,
May 20, 1942

Duncan Lee, Eszgj.,
Donovan, Leisure, Newton & Lumbard,
2 Wall St.,
Bew York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Lee:

I have your letter of the 18th which I hav: discussed
with Mr. McDonough. As our organiz=tion is ~t present set
up, 1t does rot look to me as though there would be en immedi- te
-oponin; with us. 1 am, howev:r, sending your papers on to
Washington to sce shether there i1s any ;robability of an
opening there. ‘

I should be glad to have - further talk with you
=t your convenlence. |

Fedithfully yours,

A.W.Dulles



